Interoffice Memorandum AGENDA ITEM

December 3, 2020

TO: Mayor Jerry L. Demings
-AND- _
County Commissioners

THRU: Yolanda G. Martinez, EdPhD., PhD., Director
Health Services Department

FROM: Diane Summers, Manager © <.
Animal Services
Contact: (407) 254-9145

SUBJECT:  Grant from Florida Animal Friend for Animal Services Spay/Neuter Program
Consent Agenda — December 15, 2020

The Animal Services Division was awarded a $20,000 grant from Florida Animal Friend to
fund a new voucher program providing free spay/neuter services for the pets of low-income
Orange County residents. In 2020, Florida Animal Friend awarded a total of $579,928 to 27
municipal and non-profit organizations with the purpose of funding free and low-cost .
spay/neuter services statewide. The Animal Services Division has organized a program to -
.make these services available to low-income pet owners.

The program involves partnerships with three low-cost high-volume spay/neuter-clinics — the -
Pet Alliance of Greater Orlando, Spay N Save, and Snip It. Qualifying low-income residents -
can apply for a voucher and have up to two pets per household sterilized at any of the
participating clinics at .no charge.

It is essential that spay/neuter services be easily accessible to help prevent unwanted litters of
dogs and cats that may face future homelessness and impact Animal Services.

ACTION REQUESTED: Approval of Florida Animal Friend grant in the amount of $20,000
to fund a voucher program to provide low income residents with -
free pet sterilizations. (Animal Services Division)

Attachment

C: Danny Banks, Deputy County Administrator, County Administrator's Office
John Goodrich, Deputy Director, Health Services Department



APPROVED BY ORANGE
COUNTY BOARD OF COUNTY
COMMISSIONERS

BCC Mtg. Date: December 15, 2020





